
From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Price, Chris (DEQ); Faust, Tabitha (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint High Schools

Flint High Schools sampling supplies are ready for pick up.

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Price, Chris (DEQ); Faust, Tabitha (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint High Schools

Anytime next week is fine. There is a chance that I might not even pick them up until the 28th, so you have plenty of time.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph **PPI**

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:39 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Price, Chris (DEQ); Faust, Tabitha (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint High Schools

Great, thanks! When would you like these ready by?

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Flint High Schools

Kirby,

I just spoke with Steve, so here is what we need for bottles for sampling the High Schools

2 Boxes of 150 each of 125 ml bottles
4 Boxes of 30 each of 1 Liter bottles

We will need 2 sets of forms, 210 forms per set.

Then we will need the usual in terms of rubber bands, markers, tubs etc.

Liane can provide you with the addresses for the High Schools.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph **PPI**